F-1-104 Circa 1880
Raymond Davis House

Doubs

Private

The Raymond Davis House is a two and one-half story cross gable
Carpenter Gothic residence. A highly decorative frame one story
porch with a delicate pierced cornice with sawtooth bottom
dropped moldings, pierced brackets, and dentiled cornice extends
across the front of the building.

The Raymond Davis House is set on land once owned by William
Smith who encouraged the further settlement of Doubs in the late
nineteenth century by donating the land upon which the Doubs
United Methodist Church and Methodist Parsonage are located to
the congregation.

Upon his death in 1880, Horace Smith obtained the land and sold
it to Charles Sechrist in 1888.

Two years later the property was sold for $275.00 to John Carey,
who sold it to the current owner, Raymond Davis, in 1829.
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Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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The Raymond Davis House is set on land once owned by William Smith
who encouraged the further settlement of Doubs in the late nineteenth
century by donating the land upon which the Doubs United Methodist
Church and Methodist Parsonage are located to the congregation.

Upon his death in 1880, Horace Smith obtained the landl and sold it

to Charles Sechrist in 1888.2

Two years later the property was sold for $275.00 to John Carey,3

who sold it to the current owner, Raymond Davis in 1929.4

The pierced sawnwork on the porch of this residence is the most

intricate yet surveyed in Frederick County.

lFrederick County Land Records, Liber AF4; Folio 205.

21bid., Liber WIP6; Folio 150.
31bid., Liber WIP 11; Folio 1.
41bid., Liber 370; Folio 380.
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Raymond Davis House

This house is two and one-half story frame gable roofed Carpenter
Gothic which faces east from the west side of Doubs Road in Doubs.

The principle facade is three bays wide. The main entrance, a
molded four panel door with two narrow side lights with recessed
paneling and three light transom is located in the second bay.

Occupying the remaining bays are arched one over one windows with
arched louvered shutters. A segmented Gothic window is located in
the center of the front gable.

A highly decorative frame one story porch extends across the first
level of the building. The flat roofed porch is supported by six
turned columns with scrolled brackets. A delicate pierced cornice
with saw tooth bottom, dropped moldings, pierced brackets and dentiled
cornice extends across the top of the porch.

An original two story two bay wide addition extends to the rear of the
main block of the building.

The entire building is covered with German (novelty siding) with
narrow corner boards. The house is covered by a patterned slate roof
with fishscale shingling. Cast iron snow stops decorate the roof on
the east edge. The roof is attached to the building by a boxed
cornice with return.

An ornate turned finial is located at the apex of the center gable.
A single brick chimney rises from the rear addition of the building.

The entire structure is built on a cemented low randow stone foundation.
The property is surrounded by a white picket fence.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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